

**MINUTES**

**OLD SUNDAY STUMBLERS SOCCER LEAGUE  
BOARD MEETING**

Round Table Pizza  
20920 Redwood Road, Castro Valley  
**Wednesday, July 10, 2019**  
7:30 p.m.

**Call to Order:**

President Duane Rueppel called the meeting to order at 7:15 p.m.

**Present:**

**Officers:** Marian Handa (Secretary), Gloria Ibarra (Vice President), Duane Rueppel (President)  
**City Representatives:** Rich Cortez (Fremont), Cecilie Hart (Hayward-Alternate), Anjelica Hernandez (Fremont-Alternate), Abby Ibarra (Union City), Miyo Saiki (Castro Valley), Justin Walton (Livermore)

**Secretary's Report**

Secretary Marian Handa reported that she emailed the draft June 2019 Board Meeting minutes to the Board, and noted that the minutes of January-May also need to be approved. The minutes of the Board meetings for the months of January, February, March, April, May and June, 2019, were approved as submitted.

The Board discussed the idea of moving the monthly Board meetings to Thursdays at 7:30 p.m.

**Treasurer's Report**

Treasurer Geraldine Serrano was absent. Duane noted that Geraldine would like to submit the renewal for the League's insurance.

**Vice President's Report**

Vice President Gloria Ibarra reported on the earlier Alignment Committee meeting, and presented the Committee's recommendations.

**Vote on Alignment Committee Recommendations**

*Motion/Second/Carried—to accept the recommendations of the Alignment Committee:*

- *3 divisions (A, B, C), 10 teams in each division*
- *Grizzlies, Flames-move from B to C*
- *OG Dragons, Blast, LaPiedad, Hawks—move from C to B*
- *Barcelona, Tops, Clovers, 80s—move from B to A*

Gloria requested that the address on the game cards be changed to her address. She suggested printing next season's game cards in pink.

**President's Report**

Duane reported that he has about 10 players to add to the website.

**Registrar's Report**

Registrar Rich Cortez reported that he has finished making all the additions and deposits for last session, and is ready to begin registration for the upcoming session. He still has not heard from the Blast or the 80s.

**Standing Committee Reports:**

Disciplinary Committee

Rich reported that Spurs player Cora (last name) received a 3-game suspension for offensive/insulting/abusive language in the May 24 Masters Division game between the Spurs and Deportivo.

Tournament Committee

Rich reported that 31 teams are registered for the tournament.

There has been no update on the June Cup tournament. Duane commented that the tournament now includes higher division teams, and is very competitive.

Masters Division

Rich expressed hope that the Masters Division will be able to play at Irvington next session.

Referee Improvement Committee

Committee Chair Ken Arno was absent.

Social Committee

Elia Loza reported that over 50 tickets have been sold for the social event at Mexico Lindo on July 13. Members can pay for tickets with VenMo. Tickets are \$10 until Friday and \$25 at the door. Elia plans to issue wristbands to guests.

**City Rep Reports:**

Castro Valley—City Rep Miyo Saiki reported that HARD is requesting Castro Valley's game schedule.

Fremont—Rich reported that Jackie is still waiting for the field permit for the fall session.

Hayward—Alternate City Rep Cecelie Hart had no report.

Livermore—City Rep Justin Walton left the meeting.

Oakland/Alameda--No City Rep was present.

Union City—City Rep Abby Ibarra had no report.

**New Business:**

None.

**Adjourn:**

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned at 7:48 p.m.

**NEXT MEETING:  
WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 14, 2019 at 7:30 PM**

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

/s/  
Marian Handa, OSSSL Secretary